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Manager’s Report No. ........
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Council Meeting .. ... ... . 00/07/31
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2000 JULY 21
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDERS:
60-30- 104 Sanitary Pump Station Upgrades - Various Locations

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-30-104

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order, as more specifically referred to in this report, be approved.

REPORT

60-30- 104 Sanitary Pump Station Upgrades - Various Locations

Charge: 2000 Annual Capital Budget
Sanitary Extensions $180,000

Additional Information: The sewer system network contains several sewage pump stations and force
mains of various ages. As part of the infrastructure management program, partial or complete replacements
of pumps and other ancillary equipment is required at times to ensure service delivery. This work order
provides funding for periodic system evaluation, replacement and upgrading of miscellaneous equipment
at various locations. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in
the Sanitary Sewer component of the 2000 - 2004 Capital Program.

cc: Director Finance
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